From: Liz Segre Is@allaboutvision.com &
Subject: RE: website image
Date: March 22,2018 at 12:13 PM
To: Audrey bernstea@upstate.edu

Hi Audrey,

They agreed, as long as you can provide credit and a link to us. Would that be OK?
Here’s the credit | would suggest:

Image provided with permission from AllAboutVision.com.

Could the link be to http://www.allaboutvision.com/resources/cornea.htm ? Or if not, to our
home page at http://www.allaboutvision.com/ ?

Attached are four sizes of the image — not sure which one JOVE would want. (We serve the
appropriate size depending on whether our site visitors are using a retina screen or not.)

Thanks,

Liz Segre
Editorial Director
AllAboutVision.com

From: Audrey [mailto:bernstea@upstate.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:13 AM

To: Liz Segre <LS@allaboutvision.com>
Subject: Re: website image

Great! Thank you!

On Mar 22, 2018, at 11:11 AM, Liz Segre <LS@allaboutvision.com>
wrote:

Dear Audrey,

Thanks for reaching out! | am checking with our publishers now and will get
back to you.

Liz

Liz Segre
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